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Malave, Erin M. Foq D(\(\quq M

From: Douglas McKeever [doug.mckeever@galtronics.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 2:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address changelcorrebtion

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that the correct address for
Galtronics Telemetry Inc.
FEI # 46-0523311: :

31 Lupi Ct
Suite # 150
Palm Coast, Fl. 32137

As I checked on the address change that was submitted last week [ noticed that the street # was
incorrect and listed as 37 instaed of 31
Please make this change

Thank You

Doug McKeever

Chief Operating Officer
Galtronics Telemetry, Inc

Tel: +1-386-246-7742 | Facsimile: +1-866-298-0334 | Mob: +1-386-338-5076 |
Switchboard: +1-386-202-2055

This e-mail, including any attachments hereto, is intended only for addresses(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified thaf any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail, including attachments hereto, or any use of any kind of nature whatsoever, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in arror, please immadiately send it back to the originating e-mail address, and please permanently delete the
original and any copy of this e-mail and/or any prinfou! hereof.
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